
1

NOTICE OF MEETING
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY, 19 AUGUST 2020 AT 10AM

VIRTUAL REMOTE MEETING - REMOTE

Telephone enquiries to Jane Di Dino 023 9283 4060
Email: jane.didino@Portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please 
notify the contact named above.

Committee Members Councillors Claire Udy (Chair), Scott Payter-Harris (Vice Chair), Dave 
Ashmore, Chris Attwell, Tom Coles, Jason Fazackarley, John Ferrett, George Fielding, Hannah 
Hockaday, Leo Madden, Lee Mason, Robert New, Benedict Swann ,Linda Symes and Gerald 
Vernon-Jackson.

The panel today consists of: Councillors Claire Udy, Tom Coles and Leo Madden
The reserve member is Councillor Jason Fazackarley

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).
Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on 
the Portsmouth City Council website:  www.portsmouth.gov.uk

A G E N D A
1  Appointment of Chair. 

2  Declarations of Interests. 

3  Licensing Act 2003 - Application for grant of a premises licence - Beach 
Bar, South Parade Pier, South Parade, Southsea. (Pages 3 - 36)

The purpose of this report is for the committee to consider an application for the 
grant of a new premises licence pursuant to section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 
("the Act"). 

The matter has been referred to the committee for determination following receipt 
of relevant representation from a ward councillor. Further detail about the 
representation received is shown at paragraph 4 below. 

The committee is requested to determine the application.

Public Document Pack



2

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social 
media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records 
those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at 
meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the 
meeting's venue.



 
REPORT TO: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 19th August 2020 

   
REPORT BY: 

 
LICENSING MANAGER 
 

REPORT AUTHOR: 
 

 DEREK STONE 

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for grant of a premises licence - Beach Bar, South Parade 
Pier, South Parade, Southsea 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
 The purpose of this report is for the committee to consider an application for the grant of a new 

premises licence pursuant to section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act").  
 
The matter has been referred to the committee for determination following receipt of relevant 
representation from a ward councillor. Further detail about the representation received is shown 
at paragraph 4 below. 

 
2. THE APPLICATION AND PROPOSED OPERATING SCHEDULE 

 
 The premises licence application has been submitted on behalf of The Beach Bar Limited and 

relates to premises known as Beach Bar situated on South Parade Pier, South Parade, 
Southsea. 
 
The following licensable activities have been requested: 

   
Proposed Licensable Activity 
 

Days and Times of Operation 

Sale by retail of alcohol  Monday to Sunday 10:00 until 23:00  
 

With the hours of opening and closing being: 
 

Days of the Week 
 
Monday to Sunday 
 

Open  
 
08:00 
 
  

Close 
 
23:00 
 
 

             
 The applicant has detailed in the operating schedule the steps intended to support and promote 

the licensing objectives. These can be found in the redacted application form attached as 
appendix A. A plan of the premises is attached as appendix B. 
 
The updated statutory guidance1 gives general advice about the steps to promote the licensing 
objectives as follows: 
 
Paragraph 8.42 "Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable 
them to demonstrate, when setting out the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing 
objectives, that they understand:  

• the layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and disorder 
hotspots, proximity to residential premises and proximity to areas where children may 
congregate; 

• any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities; and 

                                                 
1 Revised Statutory Guidance issued by the Home Office 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 
 

 
 

• any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary schemes 
including local taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes) which may 
help to mitigate potential risks." 

 
Paragraph 8.43 "Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on 
how they will manage any potential risks. Where specific policies apply in the area (for example, 
a cumulative impact policy), applicants are also expected to demonstrate an understanding of 
how the policy impacts on their application; any measures they will take to mitigate the impact; 
and why they consider the application should be an exception to the policy." 
 
Paragraph 8.44 "It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants when 
determining the steps that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. For 
example, premises with close proximity to residential premises should consider what effect this 
will have on their smoking, noise management and dispersal policies to ensure the promotion of 
the public nuisance objective. Applicants must consider all factors which may be relevant to the 
promotion of the licensing objectives, and where there are no known concerns, acknowledge this 
in their application." 
 
Paragraph 8.47 "Applicants are expected to provide licensing authorities with sufficient 
information in this section to determine the extent to which their proposed steps are appropriate 
to promote the licensing objectives in the local area. Applications must not be based on providing 
a set of standard conditions to promote the licensing objectives and applicants are expected to 
make it clear why the steps they are proposing are appropriate for the premises." 

 
3. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 
The provisions relating to the grant of a premises licence are contained within part 3 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and associated statutory regulations. 
Public notice has been given by way of press notice, a premises notice and local ward 
councillors have been notified of the application. There are no germane grounds for the 
committee to reject the application for non-compliance with the prescribed advertising 
requirements. 
 
South Parade Pier was built in 1875 and has continued to be a hub of activities in Southsea till 
this day. In addition to small arcades and fair ground style rides, the pier has a large Licensed 
function room the Gaiety bar and other Licensed concessions. The pier was closed for several 
years and reopened in 2017 after major structural repairs. Prior to reopening a Premises 
Licence was granted for five parts of the pier two at the entrance one in the centre on the east 
side and the two large sections at the end (Gaiety bar and Deep Blue) These last two venues 
have their own separate Premises Licences.  
 
This application is for a small concession to trade with the ability to provide off sales with a 
takeaway only service from a small serving hatch adjacent to the Gaiety bar, operated by the 
same Licence holder. This allows for members of the public to be served without the need to 
enter into the Gaiety bar itself.  

 
4. REPRESENTATIONS BY RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES AND OTHER PERSONS 

 
 There are no representations from any of the responsible authorities with the police agreeing 

with the applicant a condition that all sales of alcohol shall be done in non-glass products and if 
the item to be supplied is manufactured in a glass bottle, then the contents shall be decanted. 
This agreement is attached at appendix C. 

Page 4



 
 

 
 

 
One representation has been received from Mrs Linda Symes - Ward Councillor which is 
attached at appendix D 
 
Her representation relates to prevention of crime and disorder, public nuisance and the 
prevention of children from harm as families use the beach and surrounding area. Her 
representation states that the granting of another licence in this area will further exacerbate the 
situation that local residents currently experience. 

 
5. POLICY AND STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS 

 
 When determining the application, the committee must have regard to: 

 
• Promotion of the licensing objectives which are; 
 

o Prevention of crime and disorder 
o Public safety 
o Prevention of public nuisance 
o Protection of children from harm 

 
• The Licensing Act 2003; 
 
• The adopted Statement of Licensing Policy;  

 
• The human rights of all the parties concerned to ensure both a fair and balanced hearing 

and to consider, if necessary, any public sector equality matters; 
 

• Judgements of the High Court, (your legal adviser will give you guidance should this 
become necessary); 
 

• The current statutory guidance2 issued by the Home Secretary in accordance with section 
182 of the Act; and 

 
• The representations, including supporting information, presented by all the parties. 

 
Statement of Licensing Policy 
 
The Statement of Licensing Policy lays down a general approach to the determination of 
licensing applications and any such application will be considered on its individual merits.  
Equally, any person permitted by the Act to make relevant representations to the Committee will 
have those representations considered on their individual merit. 
 
The Committee should consider the fundamental principles set out in its policy, particularly 
paragraphs 4.7 and 4.8 which are reproduced below: 
 
4.7 Whether or not incidents can be regarded as being “in the vicinity” of licensed premises is 

a question of fact and will depend on the particular circumstances of the case. In cases of 
dispute, the question will ultimately be decided by the courts. In addressing this matter, 
the Licensing Authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities taking 
place at the licensed premises on members of the public living, working or engaged in 
normal activity in the area concerned.  

                                                 
2 Revised statutory guidance issued by the Home Office 

Page 5



 
 

 
 

 
4.8 Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance and anti-

social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the licensed premises and, 
therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual, club or business holding the licence, 
certificate or authorisation concerned. Nonetheless, it is a key aspect of such control and 
licensing law will always be part of the overall approach to the management of the 
evening and night-time economy in town and city centres.  

 
The Committee should also have regard to paragraphs 7.1 to 7.5 in relation to such 
circumstances where it may be appropriate to consider the imposition of conditions on a 
premises licence. 
 
Statutory Guidance 
 
The updated statutory guidance issued by the Home Secretary in accordance with section 182 
of the Act refers to the consideration of applications for the grant or variation of premises 
licences in Chapter 9.   
 
Members may wish to consider the following extracts from the statutory guidance when 
determining this application: 
 
Paragraph 9.37 " As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the 
hearing on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or 
objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into 
undisputed areas. A responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on their written 
representation. They may not add further representations to those disclosed to the applicant 
prior to the hearing, but they may expand on their existing representation and should be 
allowed sufficient time to do so, within reasonable and practicable limits". 
 
Paragraph 9.42 "Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing 
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account 
any representations or objections that have been received from responsible authorities or other 
persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case may be." 
 
Paragraph 9.43 "The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is 
intended to achieve." 
 
Paragraph 9.44 "Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to 
achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no 
lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential burden that 
the condition would impose on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to 
restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of 
the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors 
which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of the 
objectives and nothing outside those parameters. As with the consideration of licence 

Page 6



 
 

 
 

variations, the licensing authority should consider wider issues such as other conditions 
already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives and the track record of the business. Further advice on determining what is 
appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is provided in Chapter 10. The 
licensing authority is expected to come to its determination based on an assessment of the 
evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against making the determination." 
 
Paragraph 10.8 "The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion 
has been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result 
of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to 
impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives. In order to promote 
the crime prevention licensing objective conditions may be included that are aimed at 
preventing illegal working in licensed premises. This provision also applies to minor 
variations." 
 
Paragraph 10.9 "It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions will be appropriate 
to promote the licensing objectives." 
 
Members are reminded about the review provisions contained in chapter 11 of the guidance 
and, in particular: 
 
Paragraph 11.1 "The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences 
and club premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems 
associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises licence 
or club premises certificate." 
 
Paragraph 11.2 "At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises 
certificate, a responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to 
review the licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with 
any of the four licensing objectives." 
 
Determination of an application 
 
Where an application to grant a premises licence has been made in accordance with section 17 
of the Act and where relevant representations have been made, the licensing authority must 
hold a hearing to consider them, unless the applicant, each person who has made 
representations and the licensing authority agree that a hearing is unnecessary. 
 
After having regard to the representations, the Committee may take such steps, if any, as it 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives which are: 
 

• grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule 
modified to such extent as the authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives and any mandatory conditions. 

 
• exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities applied for. 

 
• refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor (if the application 

Page 7



 
 

 
 

relates to the sale of alcohol). 
 

• reject the application. 
 
In discharging its duty in accordance with the above, the Committee may grant a premises 
licence so that it has effect subject to different conditions in respect of: 
 

 different parts of the premises concerned; 
 different licensable activities. 

 
Members are reminded of their obligation to give reasons for any decision(s) reached by 
further reference from the statutory guidance as follows: 
 
Paragraph 13.10 "It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons 
for its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons could itself give 
rise to grounds for an appeal. It is particularly important that reasons should also address the 
extent to which the decision has been made with regard to the licensing authority’s statement of 
policy and this Guidance. Reasons should be promulgated to all the parties of any process which 
might give rise to an appeal under the terms of the 2003 Act." 
 
A copy of the Statement of Licensing Policy, current statutory guidance and the Act has been 
supplied to each of the Members’ Rooms and further copies will be available for reference at 
the hearing. 

 
6. APPEALS 

 
 Schedule 5, part 1, of the Act sets out the appeal provisions in relation to the determination of an 

application to grant a premises licence. 
 
Where the Licensing Authority rejects (in whole or in part) an application, the applicant may 
appeal against the decision to the Magistrates' Court. 
 
Should the committee grant (in whole or in part) an application, the applicant may appeal 
against any decision to modify the conditions of the licence. Equally appeal provisions apply 
against the exclusion of licensable activities and/or refusal to specify a person as a premises 
supervisor. 
 
Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application contends that: 
 

a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or 
b) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have imposed different or 

additional conditions or excluded activities and/or the premises supervisor,  
 
He may appeal against the decision. 

 
7. APPENDICES 

 
 A. Copy of the redacted application for the grant of a premises licence together with any 

supporting document(s) 
 
B. Plan of premises 

Page 8



 
 

 
 

 
C. Copies of the agreed condition between applicant and the police 

 
D. Copy of Representation from Councillor Symes 

 
 THE COMMITTEE IS REQUESTED TO DETERMINE THE APPLICATION 

 
 
 

 
 
 
For Licensing Manager 
And on behalf of Head of Service 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in 
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

Page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.  

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic 
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder 
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK 
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but 
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport, 
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage 
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one 
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

Page 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 24



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and 
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided 
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman 
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



APPENDIX B

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C

Page 31



Page 32



3

Civic Offices 
Guildhall Square 
Portsmouth 
PO1 2AL 
 
T: 023 9283 4607 

 

  
  

 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 
Get information on what matters to you delivered straight to your inbox - sign up for 
My Portsmouth Updates today.  
Visit www.portsmouth.gov.uk/updates-sign-up today 

 
This email is for the intended recipient(s) only. 
  
If you have received this email due to an error in addressing,  
transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it and let the  
author know.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, distribute, copy or print it. 
  
This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth  
City Council.  Email monitoring and blocking software may be used. 

 

 

********************************************************************************* 

Hampshire Constabulary currently use the Microsoft Office 2013 suite of applications. Please be aware of this if you 
intend to include an attachment with your email. This communication contains information which is confidential and 
may also be privileged. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the originator and not necessarily those of 
Hampshire Constabulary. It is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please 
note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and 
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please forward a copy to: 
informationsecurity@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete the e-mail and destroy any 
copies of it. Thank you.  
*********************************************************************************  

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D 
From: Symes, Linda (Cllr)  
Sent: 27 July 2020 15:06 
To: Licensing Shared Email  
Subject: Beach Bar South Parade Pier 
 

Ref 20/02100/LA Premises 

Beach Bar South Parade Pier 

I would like to object to the granting of this licence to sell alcohol between the hours of 10am- 11pm 
I feel to have a licensed premises in this location would breach the licensing objectives. 

In particular as regards public disorder and as families use the beach and surrounding area 
prevention of children from harm. 

I have also received complaints from residents relating to public nuisance as well and feel the 
granting of yet another licence  will only further exacerbate the situation. 

I would like to make a deputation at the licensing meeting. 

Yours sincerely  

Cllr Linda Symes 

 

Sent: 28 July 2020 15:13 
To: Licensing Shared Email  
Subject: Re: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MESSAGE 

I would like to clarify my position, I wrote to you yesterday in a bit of a hurry as I was led to believe 
that was the deadline. 

I will be representing residents from Savoy  House who have grave concerns about the number of 
licensed premises along this part of the Promenade. 

They feel it will have an adverse impact on their residential amenities and will breach the licensing 
objectives, in the way I described in my previous email. 

Linda Symes 

 

 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for grant of a premises licence - Beach Bar, South Parade Pier, South Parade, Southsea.
	Appendix A - Beach Cafe application
	Appendix B - Plan Beach Cafe
	Appendix C -  Beach Bar agreed condition
	Appendix D Representation from Cllr Symes
	From: Symes, Linda (Cllr)  Sent: 27 July 2020 15:06 To: Licensing Shared Email  Subject: Beach Bar South Parade Pier





